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State of Wisconsin
2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE LRBal185/1

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT, -

TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 504

44
171

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

~ /

1. Page 2, line 2: delete “parks, recreation, and culture” and substitute
“expenditures of the county parks and recreation department, Milwaukee County
Zoo, Milwaukee Public Museum, Milwaukee County Historical Society, War
Memorial Center, Charles Allis Art Museum, Villa Terrace Decorative Arts Museum,
Marcus Center for the Performing Arts, Fund for the Arts Program, VISIT

Milwaukee, and federated library system”.

/ /
2. Page 2, line 4: delete “parks, recreation, and culture” and substitute “the
v
expenditures described in this subsection”.

(END)




. Kreye, Joseph

From: Packnett2, Greg

Sent: Friday, December 04, 2009 4:32 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: Changes to LRBa1185/1 to AB 504

Ln 3: Add “Milwaukee County’s” before “expenditures”
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State of Wisconsin 2
2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE LRBalgsf
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 504

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line, 2: delete “parks, recreation, and culture” and substitute
¥ xpendituregf ﬁ county parks and recreation department, Milwaukee County
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



